
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

P. O. BOX 871 

S A N T A FE , N E W M E X I C O 

April 24, 1957 

y 
Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation 
405 1/2 West Broadway 
Farmington, New Mexico 

Administrative Order NSL-101 

Attention: Mr. T . A. Dugan 

Gentlemen: 
Vry Reference ia made to your application for approval of an unorthodox well location 

for your SJU 32-7 Well No. 16-17 to be located 940 feet from the North line and 
2330 feet from the East line and in the NW/4 NE/4 of Section 17, Township 32 
North, Range 7 West, Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico. D 
It is our understanding that this unorthodox well location is based upon extreme 
topographic conditions in the NE/4 of said section. 

Inasmuch as there are no other affected offset operators, it is possible for 
immediate approval to be granted. Therefore, by authority granted me under 
provisions of Section 1 (c) of the Special Rules and Regulations of the Blanco 
Mesaverde Gas Pool, as set forth in Order R-110 as amended by Order R-397, 
you are hereby granted an exception to Section 1 (c) of Order R-110 as amended by 
Order R-397, for the above described unorthodox well location. You must also 
obtain like approval from the U. S. Geological Survey. 

Very truly yours. 

A . L . PORTER , J R . 
Secretary -Director 

WWM:dea 
cc: Oil Conservation Commission, Aztec, New Mexico 

U. S. Geological Survey, Farmington, New Mexico 



O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 
P. O. BOX 871 y 

S A N T A FE, N E W M E X I C O 

August 1, 1957 

Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation 
405̂  Nest Broadway 
Farmington, New Mexico 

Ret Cancellation of NSL-101 
Attentioni Hr. T. A. Dugan 

-

Gentlemen: 

Reference is aado to your letter dated July 24, 1957, 
requesting cancellation of NSL-101, for your San Juan Unit 
Nell No. 16-17, to be located in the SE/4 NE/4, instead of the 
NA/4 NE/4, Section 17, Township 32 North, Range 7 West, San 
Juan County, New .Mexico, Blanco .Mssaverde Fool. 

(Effective this date Administrative Order NSI-1C1 is hereby 
cancelled due to the fact that you moved the location to 1650 
feet from the North line and 910 feet from the East line of said 
Section 17, which will now be a standard location. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

nttussjg 
cc: Oil Conservation Commission, Aztec 

U. S. Geological Survey, Farmington 


